
LET’S DO THIS
WE HAVE PARTNERED WITH THE 

HOME DEPOT TO GET YOU EXCLUSIVE 
PRODUCTS, SERVICES & SAVINGS.

2% Rebate Incentive Program Available to 
Members *

Save Up to 20% On Paint

Exclusive Appliance Program Including a Custom 
Catalog, Delivery & Old Appliance Removal

Volume Pricing Program*

Professional In-Store Account Representatives 

Job Estimating

Flexible Commercial Revolving and Net 30 Credit 
Programs**

Visit Nationalreia.org for More
Program Details
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* A $5000 spend is required on a registered tender to qualify**In most cases, a minimum order threshold of
$1500 is required. ** Special financing available. See a Pro Desk Associate for details. We reserve the right to 
limit quantities to the amount reasonable for our regular customers. In the event of an error, we will make 
every reasonable effort to accommodate our customer. Details on any product warranty  available at store. © 2018 
Homer TLC Inc. All rights reserved.



HOW LONG AFTER I REGISTER DO I BEGIN ACCRUING TOWARD MY REBATE?

When you enroll in The Home Depot Pro Rewards Program and register at least one tender, 
with the correct National REIA code, your rebate will begin to accrue immediately and will 
earn the rebate for purchases made from the tender registration forward. There is no “look 
back” to the beginning of the Rewards Period. Your official registration date is the date you 
register your first payment tender with the correct National REIA code. A payment tender is 
any payment method registered like a credit card, checking account, etc.

WHAT PURCHASES QUALIFY TOWARD THE 2% REBATE?

All Home Depot pre-tax purchases made following account activation.  Rebates will only be
earned on registered tenders with the correct agreement code.

DO I QUALIFY FOR REBATES IF I ALREADY RECEIVE A DISCOUNT AT HOME DEPOT?

YES! The 2% rebate program is in addition to any volume discount programs you may have.

WHEN ARE THE REBATES ISSUED? 

The 2% National REIA rebate program is a semi-annual award. There is no maximum to the 
rebate you can earn. These cards never expire nor do they ever decrease in value.

IS THERE A MINIMUM OR MAXIMUM?

Enrolled members must spend a minimum of $5,000 each 6 months (Jan-Jun & Jul-Dec) to 
be eligible. 

WILL I RECEIVE A CHECK OR A GIFT CARD?

All rebates issued that total up to $1000 will be paid by a Home Depot gift card. 

Q & A for the NREIA
pro rewards program

SIGN UP AND START SAVING, VISIT HOMEDEPOT.COM/PROXTRA
to get more exclusive savings, new product previews, alerts to Pro-only events and more delivered to your inbox




